COUNTY of FREDERICK

Parks and Recreation Department

540/665-5678
Fax: 540/665-9687
E-mail: fcprd@fcva.us

MEMO www.fcprd.net

To: Parks and Recreation Buildings and Grounds Committee
From: Jon Turkel, Assistant Director

Subject:  Buildings and Grounds Committee Meeting

Date: June 2, 2022

The Buildings and Grounds Committee is scheduled to meet at 10am on Tuesday June 7, 2022 in
the 1% Floor Conference Room of the County Admnistration Building, 107 N. Kent St.
Winchester, VA 22601. Agenda includes:

Jtem Requiring Action:

1. Stonewall Park Playground
e Staff has assembled several playground concepts for a potential Stonewall Park
playground to be located adjacent to the T-Ball field. (Attachment 1)

Information Items:

Bowman Lake Trail Access from Pocono Place
Introduction of Amphitheater concept to Supervisor Ludwig
Old Charlestown Road Park EFasement request

Project Updates

Other Business

107 North Kent Street * Winchester, Virginia 22601



ATTACHMENT 1

Blogx 3: $28,900

KOMPAN:
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Six Sided Climbing Structure: $23,900




MIRACLE:

Gravity Cube and See Saw: 522,706

Frederick County Park
Miracle Recreation Proposal A
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Chaos Climber: $23,307

Frederick County Park
Miracle Recreation Proposal B
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Dome Climber: $21,604

Frederick County Park
Miracle Recreation Proposal C
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GAME TIME:

Kidnex Gateway
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